
Linda Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tommy Williams 
Tuesday, February 27,2001 9133 AM 
Linda Williams 
RE: 010203-TP; Enron Broadband Services 

Linda, we changed it again and added "and name change" between,the words transferred/from 
in the title below. . . . . .  will be transferred and name change from Enron Broadband . . . . . .  
----- Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27 ,  2001 9:18 AM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: 010203-TP; Enron Broadband Services 

Ok, thanks Tommy. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Tomy Williams 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 2:14 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: 010203-TP; Enron Broadband Services 

Linda, please change the docket title to reflect the following: 

Request for approval of an inhouse corporate reorganization whereby ALEC Certificate No. 
7611 and AAV Certificatae No 7612 will be transferred from Enron Broadband Services, Inc. 
to Enron Telecommunications, Inc. both subsidiaries of Enron Corporation. 
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